
4.(a) Explain the difference between Consolidated Fund, Contingency Fund and PublicAccount
of India.(15 Marks)

(b) Explain difference types of Cut Motions in Parliament.(10 Marks)

5.(a) Write a brief on Finance Commission.(10 Marks)

(b) What are the major recommendations of 14th Finance Commission?(15 Marks)

6.Write a short note on the following:

(a)Financial Emergency(8 Marks)

(b)Amendment of the Constitution(8 Marks)

(c)Legislative relations between the Union and States(9 Marks)

Group "B1

7.Write a short note on Public Financial Management System (PFMS) and explain briefly how
Direct Benefit Transfer (DBT) made through PFMS.(25 Marks)
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Note :  This Question Paper has 10 questions and 2 pages. Answer any four questions from
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GROUP 'A'

1.Write a short note on the following:

(a)PublicAccounts Committee(6 Marks)

(b)Election of the President(7 Marks)

(c)Office of Profit(6 Marks)
(d)Inter State Council(6 Marks)

2.(a) What is a Money Bill ? How is the money bill passed in Parliament?(13 Marks)

(b) What are supplementary, additional and excess Grants and how are they obtained from
Parliament?(12 Marks)

3.(a) Explain the Appellate jurisdiction of the Supreme Court.(15 Marks)

(b) Explain the relationship between the President and Supreme Court.(10 Marks)
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8.(a) Write a brief about Personal Deposit Account.(12 Marks)

(b) Write a short note on Government e-Market Place (GeM).(13 Marks)

9.Explain the following terms in tendering process:

(a)Terms of Reference (TOR)(5 Marks)
(b)Expression of Interest (EOI)(5 Marks)
(c)Request for Proposal (RFP)(5 Marks)
(d)Two bid system(5 Marks)
(e)Buy-Back Offer(5 Marks)

10.(a) What are Grants-in Aid ? What are the institutions or organisations to which grants-in aid
could be given ?(13 Marks)

(b) Write about unspent balances and utilisation certificates with respect to grants-in aid.

(12 Marks)


